STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS June 2'1 . '] 988 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNGR

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 8B8241-1380
(505) 393-6161

Exxon Corporation
P.0. Box 1600
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Steve Johnson

Re: J. L. Greenwood #11-1
Sec. 9, T22S, R37E
Blinebry Pool

Gentlemen:

lle recently received a gas disconnect notice for the Blinebry Pool
for your J. L. Greenwood #11 from E1 Paso Natural Gas.

This well is a downhole commingled Blinebry and Drinkard as authroized
by DHC-593. Since the Blinebry zone was classified as gas when the
well was downhole commingled it should remain gas. Therefore, I do
not see why we received a disconnect for the Blinebry since you are
currently reporting production from both zones on your C-115.

It is the operator's responsibility to advise the transporter of the
commingling authority and to make certain the transporter reports
the gas takes {on his C-111) according to the percentages set out

in the DHC order for a prorated gas zone. This is the only way the
gas production for the gas allowable schedule can be picked up.
Please advise status of this well.

Very truly yours,

OIL_ CONSERVATION BAVISZON

erry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ed
cc: E1 Paso Natural Gas

Attn: Russell D. Cowart J é
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